STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY w0 MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS February 16, 1990 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241-1880
(505) 383-6161
OXY USA Inc.
Box 50250

Midland, TX 79710
Attn: F. A. Vitrano

Re: State P #2-L
Sec. 32, T22S, R38E
South Paddock Pool

Gentlemen:

The above-referenced well has been appearing in the oil proration
schedule under the Paddock-Glorieta, South. This is in error
the correct pool designation should be Paddock, South. This

pool produces from the Glorieta but Glorieta is not a part of the
correct pool designation.

If you will note this well is carried in the statistical report
under Paddock, South. Please amend your records to show this
corrected pool designation.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: Northern Natural Gas
Nelda Morgan



